
 
 

 
 
 
June 9, 2025         
 
 
To:  Alder David Maack, Chair 
  Public Works and Services Committee 
 
From:  Ron J. Pritzlaff 
  Assistant Commissioner of Public Works 
 
Re: Three-Party Agreement with City of Racine, WisDOT, and Hardesty & Hanover 

LLC, Professional Services Agreement for State Project ID:  2290-10-02, 
Structural Rehabilitation, State Street Bridge Over Root River (B-51-0069)  

 
We are submitting a three party agreement between the City of Racine, WisDOT, and Hardesty 
& Hanover LLC for the above project.  This agreement is for consultant design services for the 
structural rehabilitation of the State Street Bridge over the Root River and associated work.  The 
total amount of this agreement is $1,241,240.58 with State’s share $930,930.43 and the City’s 
share $310,310.15. 
 
Staff recommends that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized and directed to enter into a 
professional services agreement with Hardesty & Hanover LLC and WisDOT.  If the Committee 
agrees, the appropriate action would be to direct the Mayor and City Clerk to sign and enter into 
the agreement. 
 
Fiscal Note:  Funding for this project is a 75% cost share by WisDOT and 25% cost share by the 
City of Racine.  Funding for the project is available in Org-Obj 45040 57540 State Street Lift 
Bridge Repairs. 

 
 
 

John C. Rooney, P.E. 
Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer 

 
       Ron J. Pritzlaff, P.E. 

Asst. Comm. of Public Works 
 

 
J h  C  R  P E  

      

Department of Public Works 
 

City Hall 
730 Washington Avenue 
Racine, WI 53403 
 
 


